



**Town of Southwest Harbor
Harbor Committee
6/14/2021**

Attendance

Committee members: Anne Napier, Brian Walls, Corey Pettegrow, Donald Sullivan, Nick Madeira, John Stanley.

Excused Absences: Ron Weiner

Unexcused Absences: None

Harbor Master: none

Public: none

Selectmen: none

I. Call to Order/Role Call: Nick Called Meeting to order at 6:34pm.

II. Visitors to be heard

None.

III. Acceptance of minutes: John makes a motion to approve 5/10/21 minutes Cory seconds. **(Vote 6-0)**

IV. Harbormaster Report:

- V. **Harbor Master Search:** Advertising and taking applications. Job description and responsibilities were reviewed. **Assistant Harbor Master:** Cory made a motion to recommend hire an assistant harbor Master. John Seconded **vote: 6-0**
- VI. **Continue discussion on Manset property design and development:** Nick is to discuss with Dana about possibilities of town crew grading and maintaining parking lot.
- VII. **Parking at town dock facilities:** Donnie made a motion to not allow overnight parking at Manset dock or Lower town dock, including equipment of any kind for personal or business purposes. This will be enforced by SWHPD Upper Town will be discussed at next meeting. Cory Seconded. **Vote 6-0**
- VIII. **Harbor use fees:**
- a. John made a motion that the Hoist fee becomes Harbor User Fee \$300.00 resident, \$600.00 non-resident. Cory seconded. **Vote 6-0**
 - b. Anne made a motion that the recreational dinghy fee increase from \$10/ year to \$100/year. Cory seconded. **Vote 6-0**
 - c. Cory made a motion that there be a fee titled Landing barge fee, in the amount of \$5000.00/year. (Same as the lobster truck).
 - d. Cory made a motion that Cranberry ferry fee increases to \$10,000.00/year.
 - e. Cory made a motion that there be a fee for boom trucks operating in the town docks, in the amount of \$2500.00/year.
- IX. **Ellis Float:** A motion was made to not renew the Ellis float lease after 2021. (Brian recused) **Vote 5-0.**
- X. **Harbor Ordinance:** tabled for next meeting,

XI. Comments for the Committee:

XII. Suggestions for next meeting:

- a. Harbor Ordinance
- b. Review town owned harbor access points/ rights of way.

Adjournment: